
From: Christina Winn 
Sent: Sunday, January 13, 2019 10:14 AM EST 
To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com> 
CC: Anthony Fusarelli <afusarelli@arlingtonva.us>; Richard Tucker <rtucker@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: RE: Jan 17th meetings 

Ok I will check – but if they are booked we will have to move everything to CHP. Thanks

 

From: Andrew Vanhorn [mailto:avanhorn@jbgsmith.com] 

Sent: Saturday, January 12, 2019 9:03 PM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Anthony Fusarelli <Afusarelli@arlingtonva.us>; Richard Tucker <Rtucker@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Re: Jan 17th meetings

 

Ideally we wouldn’t have the AMZ team have to commute between Ballston and 2100. Could you see if you have a conference room

available at your office. I think that will just be much easier. Thanks. 

 

Andrew VanHorn
Work 240.333.3815

Cell   202.257.1014

On Jan 12, 2019, at 5:56 PM, Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL

Andy – I talked with Andrea about the schedule on Thursday. Amazon is going to meet with the County from 1pm-

2:30pm and then following that meeting those staff working on Mets project will meet with Amazon/JBG/Seneca to go

into more detail.

 

Can you coordinate directly with Anthony and Richard to set that meeting up?  The first meeting will take place at AED

large conference room. However, that conference room is booked after 2:30pm -I can check the lobby conference center,

unless CPHD would like to schedule the 2nd meeting at CHP? Let me know.

 

Christina
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